P

MANUGRAPH

Technology in Print

February 24, 2023

To To

Dept. of Corporate Services, The Manager,

BSE Limited, Listing Department,

Phiroze Jeejebhoy Tower, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

Dalal Street, Fort, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

Security Code No. : 505324 Security Symbol : MANUGRAPH
Security Series :EQ

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Data regarding lost/stolen/fake/duplicate Case(s) Shares - Regulation 39(3) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we enclose the information regarding stop

transfer request received from the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents for the folio S003167.
We request you to take the same on record.

For Manugraph India Limited

it
m:ir Mehta

Company Secretary

Encl:a/a

MANUGRAPH INDIA LTD.
Sidhwa House, N.A.Sawant Marg, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005. India
Tel: 91-22-2287 4815 Fax: 91-22-2287 0702 CIN: L29290MH1972PLCO15772
Email: info@manugraph.com  Website www.manugraph.com



Mihir Mehta

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 24 February, 2023 4:03 AM

To: sharegrievances@manugraph.com; mihirmehta@manugraph.com
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID4372.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Manugraph India Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
23 Feb S003167 | SHAILESH 3754 1840216 - 250 Lost By
2023 KAPURCHAND 1840465 Holder
SHAH
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




FROM :

SHAILESH KAPURCHAND SHAH

A/64, SAGAR SARITA, ADARSH DUGDHALAYA,
OFF MARVE ROAD,MALAD WEST,

MUMBAI 400064,

DATED : 16TH FEBRUARY 2023

TO,
LINKIN TIME
UNIT : MANUGRAPH INDIA LIMITED

Dear Sir,

REF : FOLIO NO. 5003167
SUB : DUPLICATE SHARES

We are holding 250 shares of mentioned company since long back. We receiving dividend
regularly on above mentioned address. At present we do not have physical shares in our hand.
Kindly guide for the duplicate shares process as per guide !iies of SEBI and oblige us.

We are enclosing herewith KYC documents like PAN CARD & ADHAR CARD of both shareholders.

Kindly do the needful for above.

Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,
Ghoshrd- )¢ SEpd

SHAILESH KAPURCHAND SHAH

15" SHAREHOLDER
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MANUGRAPH INDIA LIMITED

CIN ; L29280MH1972PLCO15772

Tel.: 022-2

SO03147/717/Final 2018-201%9
SHAILESH KAPURCHAND SHAH

AsB4 SAGAR CARITA
SHAKTI NAGAR

OrFF MARVE ROAD
MALAD (W) EIOMEA
MUMBAI 400043

DIVIDEND

2018-2019

Date : December 17, 2019

FOLIO /DP ID / CLIENT iD NO.

NO. OF SHARE(S)

| WARRANT NO.

DIVIDEND AMOUNT (T)

50031467

2590

717

125.00

P.T.O.
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